FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL COURT FEBRUARY 26, 2010 9:00 A.M. WORK SESSION/10:00 A.M. COURT

Franklin County Fiscal Court met on Friday, February 26, 2010 in the third floor Fiscal Court Room at 315 West Main Street, Frankfort, KY. The meeting was called to order at 10:05 a.m. with Judge Ted Collins presiding. The following members of Fiscal Court were present: Squire Jill Robinson, Squire Phillip Kring, Squire Don Sturgeon, Squire Ira Fannin, Squire Huston Wells, Squire Lambert Moore. County Attorney Rick Sparks was in attendance.

(During work session, retiring Jail Lieutenant David Yunt was recognized for his years of service.)

Following roll call and pledge of allegiance, Sara Grant, U.S. Department of Commerce, gave brief presentation regarding 2010 Census and was presented with proclamation in support of the Census.

Motion by Squire Sturgeon, seconded by Squire Wells, that the reading of the minutes of the meeting on February 4, 2010 be dispensed with and approved. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Kring, seconded by Squire Moore, for second reading and approval of Ordinance #2, 2010 Series, amending Ordinance #8, adopted October 23,1987, Fiscal Court Order Book 15, Page 31, relating to the Zoning Ordinance in Franklin County for 15.02 Acres of Property located at 1050 Leestown Road from Rural Residential "A" District (RA) to Highway Commercial District (CH). Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Kring, for authorization to approve Resolution #4-2010, approving the payment of expenses for CDBG Microenterprise Grant to Community Ventures Corporation. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Fannin, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to approve Resolution #5-2010, adopting and approving the execution of a Municipal Road Aid Bond Program Supplemental Agreement No. 1 with the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet, Department of Rural and Municipal Aid, for bituminous resurfacing (Fiscal Year 2007-08). Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Moore, for authorization to approve funding in the amount of \$24,000 for two (2) replacement cruisers for Sheriff's Office. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sturgeon, seconded by Squire Wells, for authorization to approve in-kind contribution for site preparation (equipment and fabric estimate in the amount of \$4,185) by the Road Department for the Franklin County Emergency Food Pantry. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Kring, seconded by Squire Wells, for authorization to pay the bills. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sturgeon, seconded by Squire Wells, for authorization to amend the agenda to add other business. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Wells, for authorization to accept partial payment in the amount of \$100,000 on 2009 estimated excess fees from Sheriff's Office. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to amend the agenda to add personnel item. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Kring, for authorization to advertise for position of Accounts Payable Clerk. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Robinson, for authorization to adjourn. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed. (Meeting adjourned at 10:15 a.m.)

County Judge/Executive

Fiscal Court Clerk